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Date:  January 10, 2012 
 
To:  Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From:  Brenda Gamlowski, Management Analyst II 
 
Subject: Grant Appropriation for DUI Enforcement & Awareness Program 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve appropriations for an Office of Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $175,000.00 to 
expense account 324-4820-775 and revenue account 324-3306-200. 
  
Fiscal Impact: 
None.  The appropriation is funded  by the California Office of Traffic Safety, through the 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.  There is no match requirement. 
 
Background: 
The Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department submits an application to the Office of Traffic 
Safety each year for the DUI Enforcement & Awareness Program that supplies funding to 
conduct sobriety checkpoints.  Their application was approved and the grant in the amount of 
$175,000.00 was awarded to the Sheriff’s on behalf of the City of Lancaster for Fiscal Year 
2011-2012.     

 


